
From: Dellaselva, Chris <CDellaselva@StamfordCT.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:08 PM 
To: Simmons, Caroline <CSimmons@StamfordCT.gov> 
Cc: Pankosky, Valerie <VPankosky@StamfordCT.gov>; Cava, Alfred <ACava@StamfordCT.gov>; Jakic, 
Jennifer <JJakic@StamfordCT.gov>; Larson, Erik <ELarson@StamfordCT.gov> 
Subject: NE.Lockton-Stamford Contract for RFP No. 884 Health Care Advisory Consultant (Signed by NEL) 
 
Good morning Your Honor, 
 
Attached is a proposed contract with Northeast Series of Lockton Companies, LLC for the City’s health 
care advisory consultant services (RFP No. 884). If agreeable please forward this email and the attached 
Contract Documents to the City’s Board of Finance and Board of Representatives for 
consideration/approval. 
 
NE Lockton will assist the City in controlling or reducing the cost of the City’s health care insurance. This 
is a three-year contract with two, additional option years for a total possible Term of five years. NE 
Lockton’s fee for the first three years is $125,000.00 per year. Fees for years four and five, if optioned, 
will be negotiated by the parties six months in advance of the then-current year. All fees will be 
renegotiated if the City leaves the State Partnership Plan. 
 
Please contact Al Cava directly if you have specific questions about these services, the associated fees, 
the State Partnership Plan or the City’s health care insurance in general. You may, of course, contact me 
at your convenience if I may be of any further assistance to you in this matter. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Chris Dellaselva 
Assistant Corporation Counsel 
City of Stamford Office of Legal Affairs 
888 Washington Boulevard 
P.O. Box 10152 
Stamford, CT 06904-2152 
(203) 977-5762 
Fax: (203) 977-5560 
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